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Executive Department 

August 7, 1980 

TO: City of Portland 

FROM: Lydia Taylor, Manager 
~---

Fiscal and Technical Support Services Section 

SUBJECT: State Revenue Sharing 

This will acknowledge receipt of the city's ordinance 
electing to receive State Revenue Sharing for FY 1980-81 
and certification of two required hearings. 
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ORDINANCE No. 1497~)2 

An Ordinance electing to accept funds from the State of Oregon under the 
State Revenue Sharing Program for FY 80-81; and declaring an emergency. 

The City of Portland ordains: 

Section 1. The Council finds: 

1. The State of Oregon enacted a State Revenue Sharing program 
through the enactment of Senate Bill 11 by the 1977 Oregon 
Legislative Assembly. 

2. The program requires that for receipt of revenue sharing funds 
in FY 80-81 a city elect to accept State Revenue Sharing Program 
funds and notify the State of Oregon Executive Department of 
said election prior to July 31, 1980. 

NOW THEREFORE, the Council directs: 

a. The Mayor and City Auditor are authorized to notify the State 
of Oregon Executive Department that, pursuant to Senate Bill 11 
as adopted by the 1977 Oregon Legislative Assembly, the City of 
Portland hereby elects to receive funds under the State Revenue 
Sharing Program for the fiscal year 1980-81. 

b. The Council declares that an emergency exists because the 
election to receive State Revenue Sharing Program funds must 
be accomplished and certified to the State Executive Depart­
ment on or before July 31, 1980 in order to qualify to receive 
funds; therefore, this Ordinance shall be in force and effect 
from and after its passage by the Council. 

Passed by the Counc~l, JUN 2 5 1980 
Mayor Mccready 
RF:mss 
June 4, 1980 
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